Hyettstown, Maryland 2073l
January 11, 1967

Dr. Robert H. Behmer
Arhivist of the United States
w.‘mnst@n 25. b. C, :

Dear Dr, Bahmer:

You will perhaps recall that some months sgo, after I
aiaminsd Commission Documsnt 371 and found perts of it missing, you
8lso instisutsd a search and reported to me that these Rame date ‘
ware not included in a duplicste file. By definition snd teatimeony,
the idsntical datn ape part of Exhibuit 397 but wers not printed as
part of 1t, without explanation., ~ :

. I now nota that one of ths Cowmuisslon's former counsel,

Joseph Ball, in & public address and in 8 newspaper report said that

- wlth tho film of the sutopsy there were returaed to ths srchive '

“otg;r ugdicnl data ... recently pleced under sesl in the Aat lonsl
Archives", : ' ' '

If this i= pert of the autopsy File, part of Exhibit 397,
i¢ 1t includes sny of the sutopsy notes, it should be svaileples and
I would like two Xeroxed coples at your eerlisst convenlencs.,

If this is data of s different sort or Lf Mr. Bsll is in
srror, I should like t& be informed of it.

NN

Lincersly yours,

Herold Welisbherg



